ﬁ Outlook

FW: Thriving Communities Grant Program Request #95288529 has been approved

From Nicole Dozier <ndozier@forestparkga.gov>
Date Tue 11/26/2024 11:21 AM

To SaVaughn Irons <slrons@forestparkga.gov>

For the agenda item...

Thanks,

Nicole Dozier

Director Planning & Community Development
City of Forest Park

Phone: (404) 366-4720 | Mobile: 470-963-7646
745 Forest Parkway | Forest Park, GA 30297
www.forestparkga.gov | ndozier@forestparkga.gov

Confidential: Please be advised that the information contained in this email message, including all attached documents or files, is privileged
and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or individuals addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify us of incorrect
delivery by immediate reply.

From: do_not_reply@cybergrants.com <do_not_reply@cybergrants.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:14 PM



To: Nicole Dozier <ndozier@forestparkga.gov>
Subject: Thriving Communities Grant Program Request #95288529 has been approved

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please use caution when interacting with this email.

Nicole Dozier,

Congratulations! Your Thriving Communities Grant Program request has been approved by Norfolk Southern. Note, this status is subject to
change pending the verification of your tax status.

Organization Name: City of Forest Park
Project Title: City Park Master Improvement Projects (Request ID: 95288529) Granted Amount: $50,000.00

Payment will be sent via checked based on the address entered in the payee information section of your account. If you notice any issues with
the address, please email NSCorporategiving@nscorp.com as soon as possible. Please allow up to six weeks for payment processing.

Grant funds should be used for direct program or project support only (i.e., the grants funds should not be used towards expenses such as
salaries, overhead, rent, or utility bills). Please note, the provision of these funds does not constitute a promise of future grant money. If by any
chance your project requires entrance onto Norfolk Southern Property, it must be explicitly permitted by written consent of Norfolk Southern
via an executed lease and/or right of entry.

Additionally, please don't forget to complete the tax acknowledgement within 90 days and the impact/outcomes report within 180 days of
receiving the grant. You will receive an automated email when the each are available on your account. Assigned items can be completed by

logging into your account prior to their assigned due date.

Once again, congratulations on your grant approval! If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to
NSCorporateGiving@nscorp.com.

Thank you,
Norfolk Southern
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